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FISCAL NOTE, 83RD LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

April 25, 2013

TO: Honorable Tan Parker, Chair, House Committee on Corrections
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB2895 by Bonnen, Dennis (Relating to authorizing the sale of certain real property in

Brazoria County by the Texas Board of Criminal Justice.), Committee Report 1st House,
Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require the Texas Board of Criminal Justice to sell to Brazoria County real property
as described under the provisions of the bill. The Texas Department of Criminal Justice and
General Land Office have determined that the bill would not result in a significant fiscal impact to
the State. The bill would take effect immediately upon receiving a two-thirds majority vote in each
house, otherwise the bill would take effect September 1, 2013.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 305 General Land Office and Veterans' Land Board, 696 Department of
Criminal Justice
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